Federal Communications Commission
Authorization and Evaluation Division
Confidentiality Request regarding application for certification of FCC ID:VU65692.

Pursuant to Sections 0.457 and 0.459 of the Commission’s Rules, we hereby request
confidential treatment of information accompanying this application as outlined below:

Exhibit Type File Name

Internal Photos VU65692 IntPho.pdf
Operational Description VU65692 OpDesc.pdf
Bloc Diagram VU65692 BlkDia.pdf
Schematic VU65692 Schem.pdf
Parts Lists VU65692 BOM.pdf

The above materials contain trade secrets and proprietary information not customarily
released to the public. The public disclosure of these materials may be harmful to the
applicant and provide unjustified benefits to its competitors. As can be observed on the
page 4 of 5 on the file VU65692 IntPho.pdf we can see the RF Shield removed and we
want to maintain the confidentiality of the circuit covered by the RF Shield.

The applicant understands that pursuant to Section 0.457 of the Rules, disclosure of this

application and all accompanying documentation will not be made before the date of the
Grant for this application.

Sincerely,

Lauren E. Dunn

475 BARELL AVENUE, CARLSTADT, NJ 07072
800/230/92497 201/549/1160 201/549/1161 FAX
www.citytheatrical.com



